
 

 

TOWN COUNCIL 

 

MEETING 

 

PACKET 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
April 1, 2019 



 Town Council 
 

Agenda 
Monday, April 1, 2019 

          Town Hall, Council Chambers 
 450 So. Parish Avenue 

7:00 PM 
 

MISSION STATEMENT-“The mission of the government of the Town of Johnstown is to provide leadership based upon trust and 
integrity, commitment directed toward responsive service delivery, and vision for enhancing the quality of life in our community. 

 
Members of the audience are invited to speak at the Council meeting.  Public Comment (item No. 5) is reserved for citizen 
comments on items not contained on the printed agenda.  Citizen comments are limited to three (3) minutes per speaker. When 
several people wish to speak on the same position on a given item, they are requested to select a spokesperson to state that position. 
If you wish to speak at the Town Council meeting, please fill out a sign-up sheet and present it to the Town Clerk. 
 
1) CALL TO ORDER 

A) Pledge of Allegiance 
 

2) ROLL CALL 
 

3)    AGENDA APPROVAL 
 

4)    RECOGNITIONS AND PROCLAMATIONS – 
        Parkinson’s Awareness Month Proclamation 
 
5)    PUBLIC COMMENT (three-minute limit per speaker)    
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
The “Consent Agenda” is a group of routine matters to be acted on with a single motion and vote.  The Mayor will ask if any 
Council member wishes to have an item discussed or if there is public comment on those ordinances marked with an *asterisk.  
The Council member may then move to have the subject item removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion separately.   
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

6)   CONSENT AGENDA 
 A) Town Council Meeting Minutes - March 18, 2019  
       B)  Resolution 2019-12, Approving the Preliminary Plat and the Preliminary Development Plan for Vista Commons PUD,  
       Located in the Southwest Quarter of Section 2, Township 4 North, Range 68 West of the 6th principal Meridian, Town of  
       Johnstown, County of Weld, State of Colorado, Consisting of Approximately 149 Acres.   
       C)  Resolution 2019-13, A Resolution Opposing Enactment of Senate Bill 19-181, Regarding New Regulation of Oil and  
       Gas Development 
       D)  Water and Sewer Service Agreement – UPD Johnstown Industrial LLC 
 
7)   TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
 
8)   TOWN ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
9)   OLD BUSINESS 

 
10) NEW BUSINESS 
     A)  Public Hearing 1st Reading – Ordinance Number 2019-159, An Ordinance Authorizing the Conveyance of Tract C, Clearview  
     PUD, Second Filing, to the Weld County Reorganized School District RE5J 
     B)  Consider Facility Management Agreement between the Town of Johnstown and the Young Men’s Christian  
     Association of Boulder Valley (YMCA) 
     C)  Resolution 2019-14, A Resolution of the Town of Johnstown, Colorado, Supporting the Application for an Energy Impact  
     Grant from the State of Colorado Department of Local Affairs 
      
 
     
 
 
 
 
  

 

 



 
 
11)  EXECUTIVE SESSION  
                  
12)  COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 

13)  MAYOR’S COMMENTS    
 
14)   ADJOURN 

 
 

     NOTICE OF ACCOMODATION 
If you need special assistance to participate in the meeting, please contact the Town Clerk at (970) 587-4664. Notification at least 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the Town to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting. 



 
AGENDA ITEM 4 
 
 
 
 

PROCLAMATION 
(Parkinson’s Awareness Month) 

 
 



 
TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN PROCLAMATION  

 
 
WHEREAS, Parkinson’s disease is a chronic, progressive, neurological disease and is the second most common 
neurodegenerative disease in the United States; 
 
WHEREAS, Parkinson’s disease is estimated to affect approximately one million people in the United States 
and the prevalence will more than double by 2040; 
 
WHEREAS, Parkinson’s disease is the 14th leading cause of death in the United States according to the Centers 
for Disease Control and Prevention; 
 
WHEREAS, it is estimated that the economic burden of Parkinson’s disease is at least $14.4 billion annually, 
including indirect costs to patients and family members of $6.3 billion; 
 
WHEREAS, research suggests the cause of Parkinson’s disease is a combination of genetic and environmental 
factors, but the exact cause and progression of the disease is still unknown; 
 
WHEREAS, there is no objective test or biomarker for Parkinson’s disease, and there is no cure or drug to slow 
or halt the progression of the disease; 
 
WHEREAS, the symptoms of Parkinson’s disease vary from person to person and can include tremors; 
slowness of movement and rigidity; difficulty with balance, swallowing, chewing, and speaking; cognitive 
impairment and dementia; mood disorders; and a variety of other non-motor symptoms;  
 
WHEREAS, volunteers, researchers, caregivers, and medical professionals are working to improve the quality 
of life of persons living with Parkinson’s disease and their families; 
 
WHEREAS, increased research, education, and community support services such as those provided by the 
Parkinson’s Foundation and other organizations are needed to find more effective treatments and to provide 
access to quality care to those living with the disease today; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO, THAT I,  Gary Lebsack, Mayor on behalf of the Town Council of the Town 
of Johnstown, hereby:   
 
Proclaim April, as Parkinson’s Awareness Month, in 2019, in the Town of Johnstown; and call this observance 
to the attention of our citizens 
 
PASSED, SIGNED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of April, 2019. 
 
                                                                                                        TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO 
ATTEST: 
 
By: _____________________________________                    By: __________________________ 
        Diana Seele, Town Clerk                                                                  Gary L. Lebsack, Mayor 



AGENDA ITEM 6A-D 

 

 

 

CONSENT  
AGENDA 

 
• Council Minutes – March 18, 2019 

• Resolution 2019-12 
• Resolution 2019-13 

• Water and Sewer Service Agreement  
             (UPD Johnstown Industrial LLC) 

                        



 
 
 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATION 
 
AGENDA DATE:  April 1, 2019 
 
ITEM NUMBER: 6A-D 
 
SUBJECT: Consent Agenda 
  
ACTION PROPOSED: Approve Consent Agenda 
 
PRESENTED BY: Town Clerk 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: The following items are included on the Consent Agenda, which may be 
approved by a single motion approving the Consent Agenda: 
 
     A) Town Council Meeting Minutes – March 18, 2019 
     B) *Resolution 2019-12, Approving the Preliminary Plat and the Preliminary Development Plan for Vista  
          Commons PUD, Located in the Southwest Quarter of Section 2, Township 4 North, Range 68 West of  
          the 6th Principal Meridian, Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State of Colorado, Consisting of  
          Approximately 149 Acres 
     C) **Resolution 2019-13, A Resolution Opposing Enactment of Senate Bill 19-181, Regarding New  
          Regulation of Oil and Gas Development 
     D) ***Water and Sewer Service Agreement – UPD Johnstown Industrial LLC 
 
* On December 12, 2018, the Planning and Zoning Commission held a hearing, reviewed the request and 
recommended that the Town Council approve the Preliminary Plat and Preliminary Development Plan for Vista 
Commons PUD with conditions.   
 
On March 18, 2019, based on an application submitted by Vista Commons PUD and after a public hearing, Town 
Council approved the Preliminary Plat and Preliminary Development Plan for Vista Commons PUD.  Attached is the 
resolution recognizing approval of the Preliminary Plat and Preliminary Development Plan and requiring the 
developer work with Town staff to satisfy the Planning and Zoning Commission’s conditions prior to submission of a 
final plat for the development.   
 
**Enclosed for your consideration is a resolution that would express opposition to Senate Bill 181 which proposes to 
make changes to the Colorado Oil and Gas Commission and provide local control on an industry already heavily 
regulated at the State level. The overall impact of this bill is currently not crystal clear, but it certainly has various 
entities in the State concerned about its repercussions. One of the primary drivers of the State of Colorado and 
Johnstown’s economy is the Oil and Gas industry. Changing the rules without considering the impacts, thoughtful 
debate, and collaboration on both sides of the political spectrum is short sighted for the industry, the State, and our 
community. Passage of this resolution and upon signing would then be provided to the Governor’s Office.  
 
***In compliance with the Town’s water rights dedication ordinance, UPD Johnstown Industrial LLC at 2534, 
submitted to the Town a Water and Sewer Service Demand Analysis on or about March 20, 2019, and it has been 
accepted by the Town upon review by the Town’s Water Resources engineer.  Based upon the analysis with the 
proposed construction of approximately a 131,000 square foot warehouse/office facility average in-building water 
demand is calculated to be 0.45± acre feet per year.  The landscaping (raw water) irrigation demand is calculated to 
be 6.48± acre feet per year 
. 
The total water requirement for this project is 6.93± acre feet per year.  Water credits for the in-building demand and 
the irrigation will come from Gerrard Family Limited Partnership LLLP and Thompson Ranch Development 
Company who previously dedicated water rights into a “water bank” under a prior agreement with the Town.  The 
Water and Sewer Service Agreement was drafted by the Town’s Water Attorney, Pete Ampe. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
LEGAL ADVICE: The entire Consent Agenda may be approved by a motion of the Town Council approving the 
Consent Agenda, which automatically approves each and every item listed on the Consent Agenda.  If a Council 
member wishes to have a specific discussion on an individual item included with the Consent Agenda, they may move 
to remove the item from the Consent Agenda for discussion.  
 
FINANCIAL ADVICE: N/A 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Consent Agenda 
 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 
For Approval: I move to approve the Consent Agenda. 
 
For Denial:  
  
 
 
 
 



  
 
 

 
 
 
   

 
COUNCIL 
MINUTES 

 
  

 
 

  
 
 
       



The Town Council of the Town of Johnstown met on Monday, March 18, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. in 
the Council Chambers at 450 S. Parish Avenue, Johnstown. 
 
Mayor Lebsack led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Roll Call 
 
Those present were:   Councilmembers Lemasters, Mellon, Tallent and Young 
 
Those absent were:  Councilmembers Berg and Molinar Jr. 
 
Also present:  Matt LeCerf, Interim Town Manager, Avi Rocklin, Town Attorney, Chief Brian 
Phillips, Marco Carani, Public Works Director, Mitzi McCoy, Finance Director and Diana Seele, 
Town Clerk 
  
Agenda Approval 
 
Councilmember Young made a motion seconded by Councilmember Lemasters to approve the 
Agenda as submitted. Motion carried with a unanimous vote.   
 
Public Comments 
 
Residents Mike Gaylord and Zach Allen requested the Council consider installing speed bumps 
on Dee Road and Expedition in Johnstown Farms Subdivision.   
 
Consent Agenda 
 
Councilmember Mellon made a motion seconded by Councilmember Tallent to approve the 
Consent Agenda with the following items:     

• February 20, 2019 Town Council Meeting Minutes (amend the Public Hearing for the  
Johnstown Plaza Design Book Guidelines Land Use Plan was continued not closed) 

• Second Reading Ordinance Number 2019-155, An Ordinance Amending Chapter 13 of 
the Johnstown Municipal Code to Include Article VIII Concerning Adoption of a Cross-
Connection Control Program 

• Second Reading Ordinance Number 2019-156 – An Ordinance Amending Chapter 6 of 
the Johnstown Municipal Code to Include Article X, Contractor Licenses 

• Resolution 2019-07, A Resolution Identifying Issues with the Zero Emission Vehicle 
Mandate Proposal 

• Consider 2019 Three Mile Plan 
Motion carried with a unanimous vote.  
 
New Business 
 
A.  Public Hearing – Amendment to Johnstown Plaza Design Book Guidelines Proposed Land 
Use Plan – Lot 1 from B1. To B.2 – The applicant, Johnstown Plaza, LLC file an application for 
an amendment to the Land Use Plan contained in the Design Handbook, to designate Lot 1, 2534  



Johnstown, Colorado                                   -2-                                                   March 18, 2019 
 
Subdivision, Filing No. 16, from a B.1. designation (Office, Flex and Retail) to a B.2.  
designation (Office, Flex Retail and Multi-Family Residential).  
 
Mayor Lebsack opened the Public Hearing at 7:23 p.m. Councilmember Mellon made a motion 
seconded by Councilmember Young to continue the Public Hearing to Monday April 15, 2019 at 
7:00 p.m.  Motion carried with a unanimous vote. 
 
B.  Public Hearing – Vista Commons Preliminary Development Plan and Preliminary 
Subdivision Plat – The applicant Vista Ag, LLC is requesting Town Council approve a 
preliminary site development plan and preliminary subdivision plat for single-family  
development and mixed use tracts for multi-family/retail/office/institutional/commercial/ 
hospitality and business tech park uses.  The property is zoned PUD-MU as the Pratt Technology 
Campus Annexation.  The residential development will consist of 115 single family dwelling 
units, 36 attached single-family units, and 360 multi-family units. 
 
Mayor Lebsack opened the Public Hearing at 7:24 p.m.  Josh McCarn of the Fronterra Group, 
representing the applicant was present to answer questions.  Having no public comments, Mayor 
Lebsack closed the hearing at 8:03 p.m.  Councilmember Tallent made a motion seconded by 
Councilmember Lemasters to approve the Vista Commons PUD, Preliminary Development Plan 
and Preliminary Plat as submitted with the following conditions as recommended by Planning 
and Zoning Commission: 1) Comments from Town staff, Town Engineer, Traffic Engineer and 
outside agencies including CDOT, Johnstown Fire District and RE5-J School District shall be 
resolved or addressed as special development provisions in the public improvement development 
agreement(s) presented to Town Council with the Final Plat for consideration, 2) Variances to 
standards shall follow the recommendations of the Town Engineer and Traffic Engineer.  The 
collector street parking variance will be considered for the adjoining multi-family if adequate 
off-street parking for commercial uses is provided and sightlines on the curved road are 
sufficient, 3) Street names for the overall property shall be provided by the developer for Town 
approval with first final plat. Motion carried with Councilmembers Lemaster, Tallent, Young 
and Mayor Lebsack voting yes, Councilmember Mellon voted no. 
 
C.  Resolution Number 2019-09, A Resolution Appropriating Additional Sums of Money to 
Defray Expenses and Transfers in Excess of Amounts Budgeted for the Town of Johnstown, 
Colorado – This resolution modifies the Fiscal Year 2019 Budget and appropriates additional 
expenditures in the 2019 Budget.  Funds are available in the unappropriated or unrestricted 
reserves.  Councilmember Tallent made a motion seconded by Councilmember Young to 
approve Resolution 2019-09 Budget Amendment.  Motion carried with a unanimous vote. 
 
D.  Approval of the Town of Johnstown Capital Improvement Plan – The development and 
implementation of a capital improvement plan is important for financial planning and is 
considered a best practice by the Government Finance Officers Association.  Councilmember 
Mellon made a motion seconded by Councilmember Lemasters to approve the FY 2019-2018 
Capital Improvement Plan as presented.  Motion carried with a unanimous vote. 
 



Johnstown, Colorado                                               -3-                                       March 18, 2019 
 
E.  Resolution 2019-11, A Resolution of the Town of Johnstown, Colorado, Water Activity 
Enterprise, Increasing the Water Tap Fees Set Forth In Section 13-42(d) of the Johnstown 
Municipal Code, and of the Town of Johnstown, Colorado, Sewer Activity Enterprise, Increasing 
the Sewer Tap Fees Set Forth in Section 13-27 of the Johnstown Municipal Code – Based on 
data collected and an analysis performed, staff is recommending sewer tap fees be raised by 
20%, from $4,400 to $5,280 and water tap fee increase 10% from $5,852 to $6,437 for “In-
Town” and from $7,200 to $7,920 for “Out of Town”.  Councilmember Mellon made a motion 
seconded by Councilmember Young to approve Resolution 2019-11 as presented.  Motion 
carried with a unanimous vote. 
 
F.  Employment Agreement for Town Manager with Matthew S. LeCerf – The Agreement 
provides that Matt LeCerf will perform the functions and duties specified by Colorado law, 
Article 8 of the Home Rule Charter for the Town of Johnstown, Section 2.45 of the Johnstown 
Municipal Code and all other applicable laws, ordinance or regulations of the Town of 
Johnstown.  The Agreement also address salary, benefits and residency requirements.  
Councilmember Young made a motion seconded by Councilmember Mellon to approve the 
Town of Johnstown Employment Agreement for Town Manager with Matthew S. LeCerf and 
authorize the Mayor to sign it.  Motion carried with a unanimous vote. 
 
There being no further business to come before Council the meeting adjourned at 8:58 p.m.   
 
 
                                                                      Mayor                           
 
 
                                                                 Town Clerk 



  
 
 

 
 
 
   

 
RESOLUTION 

 
                        No. 2019-12 
 

  
 
 

  
 
 
       



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO 
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-12_ 

 
APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY PLAT AND THE PRELIMINARY 
DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR VISTA COMMONS PUD, LOCATED IN THE 
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 4 NORTH, RANGE 68 WEST 
OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF WELD, 
STATE OF COLORADO, CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 149 ACRES. 

 
WHEREAS, George Seward, the property owner, submitted an application to the Town of 

Johnstown for approval of a Preliminary Plat and Preliminary Development Plan for Vista Commons 
(Pratt Property), being located in the Southwest Quarter of Section 2, Township 4 North, Range 68 West 
of the 6th Principal Meridian, Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State of Colorado, and consisting of 
approximately 149 acres; and 
 

WHEREAS, on December 12, 2018, the Planning and Zoning Commission held a hearing, 
reviewed the request and recommended that the Town Council approve the Preliminary Plat and 
Preliminary Development Plan for Vista Commons PUD with conditions; and 
 

WHEREAS, on March 18, 2019, the Town Council held a public hearing concerning approval of 
the Preliminary Plat and Preliminary Development Plan and, after considering the Planning and Zoning 
Commission’s recommendations, reviewing the file and conducting such hearing, finds that the 
Preliminary Plat and Preliminary Development Plan meet the data requirements and design standards of 
the Johnstown Municipal Code Subdivision Regulations for preliminary approval, subject to the 
conditions stated below. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN 
OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO, THAT: 
 

Section 1.  Preliminary Plat Approval:  The Preliminary Plat for Vista Commons, located in the 
Southwest Quarter of Section 2, Township 4 North, Range 68 West of the 6th Principal Meridian, Town 
of Johnstown, County of Weld, State of Colorado, and consisting of approximately 149 acres, attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by reference at Exhibit A, is hereby approved, subject to the conditions of 
approval set forth in Section 3. 
 

Section 2.  Preliminary Development Plan Approval:  The Preliminary Development Plan for 
Vista Commons, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference at Exhibit B, is hereby approved, 
subject to the conditions of approval set forth in Section 3. 

 
Section 3.  Conditions of Approval.  The Preliminary Plat and Preliminary Development Plan 

are approved subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. Comments from Town Staff, the Town Engineer, the Traffic Engineer and outside agencies, 

including, but not limited to, the Colorado Department of Transportation, the Front Range Fire 
Rescue Fire Protection District and the Weld County Reorganized School District RE-5J, shall 



be resolved or addressed as special development provisions in the public improvement 
development agreement(s) presented to Town Council with the final plat(s); 

2. Variances to Town standards shall follow the recommendations of the Town Engineer and 
Traffic Engineer.  The collector street parking variance will be considered for the adjoining 
multi-family development if adequate off-street parking for commercial uses is provided and 
sightlines on the curved road are sufficient; and 

3. Street names for the overall property shall be provided by the Developer for Town review and 
approval with the first final plat. 

 
PASSED, SIGNED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS ___ day of April, 2019.  

ATTEST:       TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO 
 
By:__________________________                           By:________________________________ 
      Diana Seele, Town Clerk                                            Gary Lebsack, Mayor 



  
 
 

 
 
 
   

 
RESOLUTION 

 
                        No. 2019-13 
 

  
 
 

  
 
 
       



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO 
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-13 

 
A RESOLUTION OPPOSING ENACTMENT OF SENATE BILL 19-181, REGARDING NEW 

REGULATION OF OIL AND GAS DEVELOPMENT  
 
 WHEREAS, Senate Bill 19-181 is under consideration by the Colorado House of 
Representatives; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Senate Bill 19-181 would impose new regulations on the Oil and Gas industry 
that would have a chilling effect on Oil and Gas development in Colorado; and 
 

WHEREAS, Johnstown is home to over nearly 250 employees of the energy sector who are 
directly dependent on Oil and Gas operations for their income; and  
 

WHEREAS, the more than 232,000 jobs in Colorado are supported by oil and natural gas 
development, equivalent to 6.5% of total employment in the state, according to a 2017 study by 
globally renowned account firm Pricewaterhouse Cooper; and   
 

WHEREAS, according to the same study, oil and natural gas development in Colorado 
supports more than $31 billion in economic activity, equivalent to almost 10% of the state’s economy; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, Colorado voters defeated a state-wide ballot measure with potentially similar 

intent and consequences in the November 2018 general election; and  
 

WHEREAS, during the 2017 calendar year, oil and natural gas development generated 
approximately $220,000 in severance tax revenue for the Town, which funds were, or are being used 
to support the Town’s municipal services.    
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO: 

 
The Johnstown Town Council strongly opposes the Senate Bill 19-181 including its language, 

purpose, and intent, as it undermines the health of the Oil and Gas Industry, threatens the livelihood of 
hundreds of Johnstown residents and Johnstown municipal revenue, thereby jeopardizing the delivery 
of premium services, economic health and sustainability of our community and the State of Colorado.   

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED THIS 1st DAY OF APRIL, 

2019. 
 
ATTEST:      TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO: 
 
 
____________________________   ________________________________ 
Diana Seele, City Clerk    Gary Lebsack, Mayor 



  
 
 

 
 
 
   

 
WATER AND SEWER  

 
SERVICE AGREEMENT 

(UPD Johnstown Industrial, LLC) 
  

 
 

  
 
 
       















 
AGENDA ITEM 7 
 
 
 
 

TOWN MANAGER 
 

REPORT 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN 

MEMORANDUM 
 

The Community That Cares 

 

 

TO:   Honorable Mayor and Town Council Members 

 

FROM:  Matt LeCerf, Interim Town Manager 

 

DATE:  April 1, 2019 

 

CC:   Town Staff 

Local Media 

 

SUBJECT:  Departmental Report 

 

 

Upcoming Town Council Work Sessions – If there are topics that the Council would like staff to 

schedule for discussion, please let me know. The following topics are recommended for Council 

discussion (all meetings will be held in the Town Council Chambers unless otherwise indicated): 

 

 04/01/2019 – Regular Town Council Meeting 

 04/08/2019 – Work Session (Johnstown Housing Authority) 

 04/15/2019 – Regular Town Council Meeting 

 04/22/2019 – Work Session (School District) 

 04/29/2019 – Work Session (None Planned) 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Police Department 

Training:  

 March 11-13 2019 Officer Brandon Dudley attended Standard Field Sobriety Testing 

 March 20, 2019 Blue side qualified with their duty-weapon, off-duty weapon and patrol 

rifle 

 March 20, 2019 Blue side reviewed Policies pertaining to Use of Force 

 

Community Policing, Outreach & Miscellaneous Items: 

 The department has reached full staffing levels with the addition to Officer Kendall 

Zoss. 

 

Administration, Finance, & Planning 

 DOLA Energy Impact Grant Application – Town Staff submitted an application for the 

April 1 cycle for the DOLA Energy Impact Grant. This was a collaborative application 

between the Town, Larimer, and Weld Counties. The application was for $1 million to 

make improvements on WCR50/LCR14 from Colorado Blvd. to the East Frontage Road. 

A presentation will be required to the Grant Committee in July with awards being 



determined in late August or early September. Each entity in the application is 

contributing financial dollars to the project’s success. 

 2018 Audit – Preparation for the 2018 audit is well underway.  The fieldwork for the 

2018 audit will conclude the week of April 22, 2019. 

 Utility Billing – Staff is working on updating the contact information for our residents so 

that we have current information should an emergency situation arise and we need to 

contact residents. 

 GIS Program Development – Staff has started to get estimates and bids for the needed 

equipment and software to kick-off the recently approved GIS program – to provide the 

Town and Staff with mapping and better asset-management capabilities.  

 Development Review – Staff and ancillary reviewers received five additional 

development projects since March 18. Review work is ongoing, with approximately 18 

active projects currently in the review/revision process. Staff also hosted several informal 

meetings with prospective developers for projects anticipated in the near future. 

 On-call – Staff fielded 24 walk-in/call-in inquiries from residents, brokers, and 

development professionals. 

 Healthcare Committee – Several staff members have volunteered to participate in a 

health committee that will be led by Diana to evaluate our current benefits and explore if 

there are other healthcare options and choices that we may want to explore for 2020. We 

expect to get quotes from other vendors and staff will make a recommendation to the 

Town Manager that will be included in the proposed FY 2020 budget. Any changes will 

be shared with the Council during the budget work session(s) tentative scheduled for late 

September or early October.  

 

Public Works Department 

Streets, Storm water & Parks 

 Community Cleanup Day – Community Cleanup Day is set for April 27th. 

 Fleet – Staff serviced three police cars and had two windshields replace on police cars. 

One water department truck and one street department vehicle were also serviced.  

 Lake – Inlet repairs were completed at the lake including a new 24” pipe section installed 

and area that was washed out has been backfilled and placed back to the normal grade. 

New LED lights were also installed at the west playground at Town Lake.  

 Senior center – The Senior center requested assistance with better lighting in the area of 

the parking lot on the west side. Crews installed a new LED fixture under the awning that 

shines more light down and out to help with visibility at night.  

 Streets – Approximately 1000 lbs. of pot holes were repaired around town. Some of the 

areas include: Fox Meadows, CR 48 & Commerce, Colorado Blvd, Parish Ave, 

Parkwood, Wind gate, Holden & Carlson Blvd, Podtburg Cir & Nicholas, Edgewood & 

Couples and Alabaster & Rocksbury.   

 Signs – Sign maintenance is an ongoing task in Town. Crews are straightening and 

replacing signs on a regular basis. If you see any that need adjustments, please let us 

know. Final signs are being installed on Thompson Parkway and should be finished this 

week.  

 Public Comment Speeding – Last Council meeting residents expressed concerns related 

to speeding on Expedition and Dee Street. The Police Chief, Public Works Director and 

Town Manager reviewed the area and will be changing Expedition and Settler’s Way to a 



3 way stop intersection along with Territory and Settler’s way. We hope this slows down 

traffic in the area and creates a safer area for kids in the park. We also will be lowering 

the speed limit to 20 MPH on those streets near the parks, as well as adding slow children 

playing signs. We are hopeful by adding these signs will address the residents’ concerns 

and make the area safe for the kids in the area.  

 Crosswalks – We have purchased crosswalk lights to be installed on either side of Parish 

Ave. One will be located by the Veteran’s Brewery and the other on Charlotte and Parish 

Avenue. These additions are based on a request during the budget work session and after 

a discussion with our Police Chief he recommended one more be added just south on 

Charlotte and Parish. 

 

Water & Wastewater 

 Water plant – Pipe work at the water treatment plant has been completed and the system 

is back on line. Plant was shut down from Monday the 18th at 10a.m. to Monday the 25th 

at 12 p.m. This was the first phase of the plant improvements. The second phase will be 

installing the DAF saturator system. The second phase should begin the first week of 

April.  

 Cross Connection – The Town hosted a Cross Connection Control certification class at 

the public works facility the week of March 25th. By hosting this class the Town received 

one free registration. Saul Herrera will be took the class for free and we paid for Tim 

Callender who takes care of our parks irrigation. By having certified technicians the town 

will be able to test all our facilities in-house and save money in testing. Also, having 

certified testers will allow us to stay on top of all potential backflow issues and keep the 

Town in compliance.  

 Wastewater – We had two sanitary sewer backups. One located on a private line and the 

other was due to a contractor’s mistake. Neither incident was the fault of the Town’s 

system. 

 Cemetery – Annual cleanup day is scheduled for April 1st. All old flowers and decorative 

ornaments will be removed. This has been advertised in the Johnstown Breeze and on our 

social media sites.  



 
AGENDA ITEM 10A 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1st Reading 
Ordinance Number 2019-159 

 
 
 



 

PUBLIC HEARING PROCEDURE – Ordinance No. 2019-159, An 
Ordinance Authorizing the Conveyance of Tract C, Clearview PUD, Second 
Filing to the Weld County Reorganized School District RE5J. 

1.  Open public hearing 

2.  Receive information from staff 

3.  Ask to hear from anyone who supports the ordinance 

4.  Ask to hear from anyone who opposes the ordinance 

5. Close the public hearing 

6.  Ask for discussion 

7.  Make decision and/or motion from Council 

       a.  Need motion to approve or deny the amendment. 

 

     (SUGGESTED MOTIONS): 

 

For Approval: 

I move to approve Ordinance No. 2019-159, An Ordinance Authorizing the 
Conveyance of Tract C, Clearview PUD, Second Filing, to the Weld County 
Reorganized School District RE5J.   

For Denial: 

I move to deny approval of Ordinance No. 2019-159. 



 
 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATION 
 
AGENDA DATE:  April 1, 2019 
 
ITEM NUMBER: 10A 
 
SUBJECT:  *Public Hearing – (First Reading) Consider Ordinance No. 2019-159, an Ordinance Authorizing the 
Conveyance of Tract C, Clearview PUD, Second Filing, to the Weld County Reorganized School District RE-5J 
 
ACTION PROPOSED: Approve Ordinance No. 2019-159 on first reading 
 
PRESENTED BY: Town Attorney 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  On or about October 18, 2002, Clearview Development of Johnstown, LLC, a 
Colorado limited liability company, and Michael Harroun, the property owners, dedicated approximately ten acres of 
land to the Town for use as a school site, designated as Tract C on the Final Plat for Clearview PUD, Second Filing, 
located in the Northeast Quarter of Section 12, Township 4 North, Range 68 West of the 6th P.M., Town of 
Johnstown, County of Weld, State of Colorado (“Property”).  In addition, on or about May 6, 2002, the Town and 
Clearview Development of Johnstown, LLC entered into a Public Improvement Development Agreement (“PIDA”) 
for Clearview, Filing No. 2, wherein the Town agreed to hold the Property for the Weld County Reorganized School 
District RE-5J (“School District”) for the construction of an elementary school and agreed, upon the School 
District’s request, to deed the Property to the School District.  The PIDA further provided that, if the School District 
did not desire to construct a school within ten years, then the Town had the option to use the Property for a 
neighborhood park, which would be in addition to the 6-acre park adjoining the Property.   
 
In addition to the conveyance on the plat, Clearview Land, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company, executed a 
quit claim deed transferring the Property to the Town by deed on February 17, 2009. 
 
On March 4, 2019, the superintendent of the School District appeared before Town Council and indicated that the 
School District has a desire to construct an elementary school on the Property and requested that the Town deed the 
Property to the School District. 
 
Ordinance 2019-159 authorizes the Town to convey the Property to the School District, authorizes the Mayor to sign 
the deed and authorizes the Town Manager to take any other action necessary to effectuate the transfer of the 
Property. 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
LEGAL ADVICE: Ordinance No. 2019-159 was prepared by the Town Attorney and reviewed by the School 
District’s attorney. 
 
FINANCIAL ADVICE: N/A. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Ordinance No. 2019-159 on first reading. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
For Approval: I move to approve Ordinance No. 2019-159, an Ordinance Authorizing the Conveyance of Tract C, 
Clearview PUD, Second Filing, to the Weld County Reorganized School District RE-5J. 
 
For Denial:  I move to deny approval of Ordinance No. 2019-159. 
  
Reviewed: 
 
_________________________ 
Town Manager 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ordinance No. 2019-159 



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO 
ORDINANCE NO. 2019-159 

 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CONVEYANCE OF TRACT C, 
CLEARVIEW PUD, SECOND FILING, TO THE WELD COUNTY 
REORGANIZED SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-5J, LOCATED IN THE 
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 4 NORTH, RANGE 68 
WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF WELD, 
STATE OF COLORADO, CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 10 ACRES. 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Johnstown, Colorado (“Town”) is a Colorado home rule 

municipality, duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Colorado and the 
Town’s Home Rule Charter; and  

 
WHEREAS, on or about October 18, 2002, Clearview Development of Johnstown, LLC, 

a Colorado limited liability company, and Michael Harroun, the property owners, dedicated 
approximately ten acres of land to the Town for use as a school site, designated as Tract C on the 
Final Plat for Clearview PUD, Second Filing, located in the Northeast Quarter of Section 12, 
Township 4 North, Range 68 West of the 6th P.M., Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, State of 
Colorado, Weld County Clerk and Recorder Reception No. 3024732, as more particularly 
described on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference (“Property”); and  

 
WHEREAS, consistent therewith, on or about May 6, 2002, the Town and Clearview 

Development of Johnstown, LLC entered into a Public Improvement Development Agreement 
for Clearview, Filing No. 2, wherein the Town agreed to hold the Property for the Weld County 
Reorganized School District RE-5J (“School District”) for the construction of an elementary 
school and agreed, upon the School District’s request, to deed the Property to the School District; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the School District has indicated a desire to construct an elementary school 

on the Property and has requested that the Town deed the Property to the School District; and  
 
WHEREAS, consistent with the foregoing, the Town desires to convey the Property to 

the School District. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 

JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO, AS FOLLOWS, THAT: 
 
 Section 1.  The Town of Johnstown is hereby authorized to convey the following 
described real property to the Weld County Reorganized School District RE-5J: 
 

Tract C, Clearview PUD, Second Filing, located in the Northeast Quarter of Section 12, 
Township 4 North, Range 68 West of the 6th P.m., Town of Johnstown, County of Weld, 
State of Colorado, consisting of approximately ten (10) acres. 



Section 2.  Upon the effective date of this Ordinance, the Town Attorney is directed to 
prepare a deed transferring the real property described above for execution by the Mayor, and the 
Town Manager, or his designee, is authorized and directed to take any other and further action in 
furtherance of the conveyance. 

 
Section 3. This Ordinance, after its passage on final reading, shall be numbered, 

recorded, published and posted as required by the Town Charter and the adoption, posting and 
publication shall be authenticated by the signature of the Mayor and the Town Clerk and by the 
Certificate of Publication.  This Ordinance shall become effective upon final passage as provided 
by the Home Rule Charter of the Town of Johnstown, Colorado.  Copies of the entire Ordinance 
are available at the office of the Town Clerk. 

  
INTRODUCED, AND APPROVED on first reading by the Town Council of the Town 

of Johnstown, Colorado, this _____ day of __________________, 2019. 
 
       TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO 
ATTEST: 
 
By:___________________________________ By:_________________________________ 
      Diana Seele, Town Clerk          Gary Lebsack, Mayor 
 
 
 PASSED UPON FINAL APPROVAL AND ADOPTED on second reading by the 
Town Council of the Town of Johnstown, Colorado, this _____ day of __________________, 
2019. 
 
       TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO 
ATTEST: 
 
By:___________________________________ By:_________________________________ 
     Diana Seele, Town Clerk          Gary Lebsack, Mayor 
 



 
AGENDA ITEM 10B 
 
 
 
 

CONSIDER FACILITY MANAGEMENT 
AGREEMENT 

 
(YMCA) 

 
 
 



TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATION 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
AGENDA DATE:  April 1, 2019 
 
ITEM NUMBER:  10B 
 
SUBJECT:  Facility Management Agreement between the Town of Johnstown and the Young Men’s 
Christian Association of Boulder Valley  
 
ACTION PROPOSED:  Approve Facility Management Agreement between the Town of Johnstown and 
the Young Men’s Christian Association of Boulder Valley 
 
PRESENTED BY:  Town Attorney, Avi Rocklin  
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Based on its extensive experience and knowledge, the Town Council 
selected the Young Men’s Christian Association (“YMCA”) to operate and manage the community recreation 
center (“Facility”).  For consideration is the proposed Facility Management Agreement between the Town of 
Johnstown and the Young Men’s Christian Association of Boulder Valley d/b/a YMCA of Northern Colorado, 
a Colorado nonprofit corporation (“Agreement”).  The key provisions of the Agreement are as follows: 
 

• The Facility Expenses, meaning all costs and expenses necessary to operate and manage the Facility, 
will be paid from Facility Revenue and the Operating Subsidy and include an administrative fee 
payable to the YMCA in the approximate amount of 15.3% of the overall expenses. “Facility 
Revenue” means all revenues of any sort earned or derived from activities and services offered at the 
Facility and includes grants and donations.  “Operating Subsidy” means $500,000 per year payable by 
the Town to the YMCA in monthly installments of $41,666, except that the Operating Subsidy will be 
less during the first six months of the Agreement when the Facility is not yet open to the public.  The 
Facility Revenue and Operating Subsidy are collectively referred to as the “Operating Funds.”  See 
Article 2. 
 

• The YMCA will prepare an annual budget and provide the budget to the Town by October 1 of each 
year, and will obtain annual audits.  The YMCA agrees to operate the Facility in a commercially 
reasonable manner and to endeavor to remain within the budgeted amounts.  The YMCA will 
maintain accounting records that reflect the revenues and expenses related specifically to the Facility 
and provide monthly reports to the Town containing financial information related to the Facility.  See 
Article 6. 
 

• If the Facility Revenue and the Operating Subsidy are not sufficient to cover the Facility expenses, the 
YMCA will advise Town staff.  If the YMCA and staff are not able to reach agreement, the matter 
will be presented to Town Council.  The YMCA will not be obligated to contribute its own funds 
toward the Facility Expenses.  After three full operational years, in 2024, the parties are obligated to 
meet to discuss the Operating Subsidy and whether it should be adjusted based on actual Facility 
Revenue and Facility Expenses.  If Town Council is not agreeable to an adjustment reasonably 
satisfactory to the YMCA, the YMCA would be entitled to terminate the Agreement.  See Paragraph 
6.2. 
 

• If the Facility Revenue and the Operating Subsidy are more than sufficient to cover the Facility 
Expenses, the YMCA will be entitled to retain 21.3% of the difference between $500,000 and the 
actual Operating Subsidy as an incentive bonus.  Any other surplus funds may be returned to the 
Town or used as otherwise directed by the Town.  See Paragraph 6.2.   
 



• If the Town obtains new tax revenue earmarked to pay for or offset the Facility Expenses, the 
Agreement may be renegotiated.  See Paragraph 6.6. 
 

• The Agreement will be effective approximately 6 months prior to the date that the Facility opens to 
the public and will terminate on December 31, 2031.  The Agreement will thereafter automatically 
renew for ten year terms.  The Agreement may be terminated by providing 18 months’ notice prior to 
the end of a term.  If the Town were to terminate without providing 18 months’ notice, the Town 
would be required to pay a termination fee in the amount of $150,000.  See Article 8. 
 

• The Agreement contains a standard non-appropriation provision.  Under current law, a penalty for 
failure to appropriate is void.  The YMCA seeks to include a termination fee if the Town fails to 
appropriate in the amount of $150,000 as an incentive to ensure that the Town continues to 
appropriate funds.  See Paragraphs 8.5 and 12.9. 
 

• The Town will purchase and own the initial furniture, fixtures, computers, IT system, telephones, 
fitness equipment (except that certain equipment may be leased), security system and related items.  
The YMCA will replace the items from the Operating Funds.  See Article 4. 
 

• The YMCA will pay for the routine maintenance of the Facility, including the exterior, from the 
Operating Funds.  The Town will be responsible for non-routine maintenance, which includes items 
that cost more than $2,500 to repair or replace and extend the life of the item beyond one-year.  See 
Paragraph 5.1. 
 

• The Facility personnel will be YMCA employees subject to YMCA policies and procedures.  See 
Paragraph 5.1(e). 
 

• While the Town will have an opportunity to provide input, the YMCA will prepare programming and 
membership information in its discretion and as it deems best.  See Paragraph 5.1(h) & (i). 
 

• The Town will be entitled to use the Facility up to 12 times per year for Town-related events without 
incurring an additional cost and may, upon agreement of the YMCA, use the Facility on additional 
occasions  See Paragraph 5.1(i)(5).  
 

• Town employees will be entitled to use the Facility upon the same terms, conditions and discounts, if 
any, that are offered to YMCA employees. 
 

• CIRSA reviewed and approved the insurance/indemnity provisions.  See Article 7. 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
LEGAL ADVICE:  The Town Attorney and the YMCA’s attorney prepared the Facility Management 
Agreement.   
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
FINANCIAL ADVICE:  The Town Treasurer indicated that sufficient funds are available. 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve the Facility Management Agreement between the Town of 
Johnstown and the Young Men’s Christian Association of Boulder Valley. 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
For Approval:  I move to approve the Facility Management Agreement between the Town of Johnstown and 
the Young Men’s Christian Association of Boulder Valley, a Colorado nonprofit corporation, and authorize the 
Mayor to sign it. 
 
For Denial: I move to deny approval of the Facility Management Agreement between the Town of Johnstown 
and the Young Men’s Christian Association of Boulder Valley. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGREEMENT 











































 
AGENDA ITEM 10C 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2019-14 
 

(Supporting the Application  
for an Energy Impact Grant) 

 
 



TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATION 

AGENDA DATE:  April 1, 2019 
  
ITEM NUMBER:  10C 
 
SUBJECT: DOLA Energy Impact Grant Resolution of Support for Application 
 
ACTION PROPOSED: Approve the Resolution of Support for the Grant Application to 

DOLA 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  1. Resolution 2019-14  
 
PRESENTED BY:  Matt LeCerf, Interim Town Manager 
 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
The Department of Local Affairs (DOLA) has a grant program with funds provided through the 
state severance tax on energy and mineral production and from a portion of the state's share of 
royalties paid to the federal government for mining and drilling of minerals and mineral fuels on 
federally owned land. Applications are received 3 times annually for projects, the first being 
received on April 1 with an estimated $20 million available for projects.  
 
The Town in March 2017 completed engineering design of Weld County Road 50 (WCR 50) / 
Larimer County Road 14 (LCR 14). This area consists of about 9,700 linear feet of unpaved road 
section and is owned and maintained in various areas by Larimer County, Weld County, and 
Johnstown. Based on the unpaved section, maintenance of the total area is as follows: Larimer 
County about 9.95%, Weld County about 22.1%, and Johnstown 67.95%. To help see the 
WCR50/LCR14 project as a reality, the Town has submitted an application for the April 1 
application cycle. The request will be based on updated cost estimates of $2,046,166 and the 
application can be for up to $1 million of the project total.  Funds have been committed by the 
following County Agencies in the amounts listed below: 

• Larimer County – Up to $200,000 – Reimbursement to the Town requested from 2020-
2022. 

• Weld County - $360,000  
• Johnstown – Would cover the balance estimated at $486,166 assuming the award of the 

full grant amount. 
 
LEGAL ADVICE: 
The resolution was reviewed by the Town Attorney 
 
FINANCIAL ADVICE: 
If successful in the application and based on timing of the grants authorization to proceed, funds 
may need to be appropriated from either the Capital Projects or Impact Fee Fund. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 



 
SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 
 
For Approval: 
I move to approve Resolution 2019-14 as presented for the DOLA Energy Impact Grant 
Application Submittal. 
 
For Denial: 
I move that we deny Resolution 2019-14 as presented for the DOLA Energy Impact Grant 
Application Submittal. 
 
Reviewed and Approved for Presentation: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Town Manager 



  
 
 

 
 
 
   

 
RESOLUTION 

 
                        No. 2019-14 
 

  
 
 

  
 
 
       



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-14 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO,  
SUPPORTING THE APPLICATION FOR AN ENERGY IMPACT GRANT FROM THE  

STATE OF COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL AFFAIRS 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Johnstown authorizes the application for the Energy Impact Grant; and  
 
WHEREAS, the purpose of the grant is to improve Weld County Road 50 and Larimer County Road 14 
by making critical improvements that benefit the community to pave the roadway from an unimproved 
condition; and  
 
WHEREAS, this is a collaborative project between Larimer County, Weld County and the Town of 
Johnstown; and 
  
WHEREAS, the total cost of the project is estimated to be $2,046,166 and the grant request is for 
$1,000,000 which is the maximum request permitted. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Johnstown, Colorado 
that:  
 
Section 1. The Town Council hereby authorizes and supports the application for the Energy Impact Grant 
in the amount of $1,000,000.  
 
Section 2. Effective Date. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.  
 
Section 3. Repealer. All resolutions, or parts thereof, in conflict with this resolution are hereby repealed, 
provided that such repealer shall not repeal the repealer clauses of such resolution nor revive any 
resolution thereby.  
 
Section 4. Certification. The Town Clerk shall certify to the passage of this resolution and make not less 
than one copy of the adopted resolution available for inspection by the public during regular business 
hours.  
 
INTRODUCED, READ, PASSES, AND ADOPTED THIS 1ST DAY OF APRIL, 2019.  
 
       TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO 
ATTEST: 
 
By:___________________________________ By:_________________________________ 
      Diana Seele, Town Clerk                Gary Lebsack, Mayor 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LETTERS OF SUPPORT 
(Larimer County) 

(Weld County) 






	ADP7484.tmp
	TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

	ADP5A41.tmp
	AGENDA ITEM 7

	ADP2335.tmp
	Town Council
	Town Hall, Council Chambers
	450 So. Parish Avenue
	7:00 PM
	MISSION STATEMENT-“The mission of the government of the Town of Johnstown is to provide leadership based upon trust and integrity, commitment directed toward responsive service delivery, and vision for enhancing the quality of life in our community.
	Members of the audience are invited to speak at the Council meeting.  Public Comment (item No. 5) is reserved for citizen comments on items not contained on the printed agenda.  Citizen comments are limited to three (3) minutes per speaker. When sever...

	ADP87F5.tmp
	AGENDA ITEM 4

	ADPBE5A.tmp
	AGENDA ITEM 10A

	ADP6D41.tmp
	_________________________
	Town Manager

	ADP57E.tmp
	AGENDA ITEM 10B

	ADP57F7.tmp
	AGENDA ITEM 10C

	ADPD6D.tmp
	TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO

	ADP55B5.tmp
	Town Council
	Town Hall, Council Chambers
	450 So. Parish Avenue
	7:00 PM
	MISSION STATEMENT-“The mission of the government of the Town of Johnstown is to provide leadership based upon trust and integrity, commitment directed toward responsive service delivery, and vision for enhancing the quality of life in our community.
	Members of the audience are invited to speak at the Council meeting.  Public Comment (item No. 5) is reserved for citizen comments on items not contained on the printed agenda.  Citizen comments are limited to three (3) minutes per speaker. When sever...




